

2023 SOUTHWEST REGIONS AIRPORT DIVISION CONSULTANT WORKSHOP

Track	PLANNING TRACK	ENGINEERING TRACK	FINANCIAL TRACK	ENV/CERT/MISC	Sponsors:	Armstrong Consulting			
MANAGER	GLENN/KIM H	JUSTIN/KIM B	KIM H/FEMI	DENSON		Infrastrure Consulting & Engineering			
LEADS	Andrew T & Jason W	Andy V, Roman & Lana	Noemi C. & Haley H.	Darvin M. & Kelly					
Admin Support	Stephanie B	Roger L	Keith E	Stephanie F					
June 21, 2023					June 22, 2023				
8:10-9:30	<p><i>Welcome Remarks by Rob Lowe Regional Administration, Workshop Opening by Ignacio Flores SW Regions Director of Airports, Workshop Logistics by Kimberly Harris ASW 640 Assistant Manager, Manger's Panel 610 Cam Bryan, 620 Denson Stasher, 630 Glenn Boles, 640 Justin Barker, and 650 Kim Brockman Acting Manager</i></p>				<p>"ALP Approval Authority" Is my Project Part 163 or Not? (Andrew T - Jason W)</p>	<p>"Pavement, Pavement, Pavement" All About Pavement, EB 106 & Declared Distances (Jean)</p>	<p>"Pre-Grant Deliverables" Grants 101 (Haley H., Heidi H, Noemi C, Sarah Y)</p>	<p>"Environmental Part II" Resource impacts & agency coordination (106, ESA, CWA, FEMA?) (Darvin - Kelly)</p>	8:30-10:00
10:00-11:30	<p>"Navigating the ACIP" Milestones/Planning Tools/ Yearly workflow Steven C</p>	<p>"RSAD/RSAl Mission Critical" ADO Collaboration Video (Lead Engineers) Andy V, Roman P,</p>	<p>"Show me the money" Finance: Delphi Invoices/ Payment Requests (Haley H - Heidi H)</p>	<p>"Environmental Part I" The ENV Processes-CE, EA, EIS it's impacts on projects (Darvin M - Kelly)</p>	<p>"Airspace Academy" Airspace studies and Submissions (Todd H.)</p>	<p>"Project Development" Project Scoping, Bid Review, Bid Tabs, change orders etc. Roman</p>	<p>"Post-Grant Deliverables" Grants 101 (Haley H., Heidi H, Noemi C, Sarah Y)</p>	<p>"Emerging Consultant" Airport Engineering and Design (Maint/rehab/ recon & assoc work codes) (Andy- Ronson)</p>	10:15-11:45
11:30-12:45	LUNCH				LUNCH				11:45-1:00
13:00-14:30	<p>"Foundations of Planning" Critical Aircraft/Forecast/ Master Plan/ALP (Andrew T- Jason W)</p>	<p>"Airport Data & Information Portal ADIP" Consultants Use and Input in Certain Blocks (Lana)</p>	<p>"Buy America, Buy American" BABA waiver worksheet workshop (Ben G.)</p>	<p>"Compliance" Grant Assurances (Michael)</p>	<p>"Planning Potpourri" Determining Runway Design Code (RDC), Taxiway Design Group (TDG), (Brittan)</p>	<p>"Engineering Reports" Expectations for Successful Implementation, MOS (Andy - Roman)</p>	<p>"Alphabet Soup" Grants: PFC, DBE, IFE, ACDBE (Ben G. & Heidi H.)</p>	<p>"Consultant Panel" Region's Most Challenging Projects/Funding and Results (Michael Baker 640)</p>	13:15-14:45
14:45-16:15	<p>"Project Critical Variables" Workcodes/eligibility/justification/ feasibility Susan Johnson</p>	<p>"Engineering Tools" Developing Fleet Mix, FAARFIELD Tricks and Practices, FAARFIELD Submission (Harold- Lana)</p>	<p>"CIP and Funding Plan Workshop" Building a CIP (Noemi C- Haley H-Kathy F)</p>	<p>"Taxiway Geometry" Hot Spots/RIM/HIP ATO & ARP Needs; Roman</p>	<p>"Pre-Grant Coordination" Land Corrdination, BCA's, RA's, with LOB's David Hafer, RA, Steven Cooks, BCA's Kirk Brouwer EEO, DBE</p>	<p>"All Things Procurement" RFQ Review, MSA, IFE, Task Orders, Scope of work, etc. (Jessica Byran - Roman)</p>	<p>"PM ROUND TABLE" Financial Programs Brittan- Noemi 640 Kathy Franklin 630 650 / <i>RE RUN RSAD/RSAl Video</i></p>	<p>"Environmental Pt. III" Airport Noise Impact on Projects (Darvin - Kelly Round Table)</p>	15:00-16:30
16:15-17:15	Individual Meetings				Conference Complete				